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Michael B. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. 

December 17, 1975 

SSCI Box 472, Folder 129 

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination . II ,., 0 r.; 
2 Office of the Deputy Attorney General -1:t4..'1 1Nf't> - t:X 7 ---7.::,..; 

u. s. Department of Justice T ~J- : ~ 
washington, o. c. 20s3o Classified by 6/71IJff;/17 jKSR_. 
Dear Mike : DeClassify on; OAQil 

(JFK1 ; 
We have, as yet, not received a response eo ouf 

document request of December 10, 1975, tor access to mate-
rials pertaining, inter alia, to · J D 
AOStilov, the KGB'S Department 13 1:) 

~ 
Due to the apparent problems in furnishing do~~­

ments responsive to this request, we would, at this time, 
as a supplement to referenced request, ask that Bureau 
officials, knowledgeable in these areas, meet with and 
brief members of the Committee and senior staff members on 
all aspects of these projects on or before Friday, December 
19,. 1975. 

Problems with ~Y details of this briefing may 
be referred to 'l'homas Dawson of our staff or myself. We 
appreciate your cooperation on this matter in view of the 

. time constraints placed on the Senators duo to Christmas 
recess. 
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Sincerely, 

Paul G. Wallach 
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